Kimberlx Gibbons

From: Randy L. Baker

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 3:10 PM

To: Kimberly Gibbons

Subject: FW: Jenkins (Kamp Group) Permit SFD 2404-0118

Can you supply the information needed to address this situation.

Thank You,
Randy

From: Lamar Armstrong <Lamar@armstronglawyers.com>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 2:42 PM

To: Randy L. Baker <rbaker@harnett.org>

Cc: Gwen & Andrew Jenkins (jenkinsshopper@bellsouth.net) <jenkinsshopper@bellsouth.net>; Mike Norris
(norr199@aol.com) <norr199@aol.com>; Grace Ward <Grace@armstronglawyers.com>

Subject: Jenkins (Kamp Group) Permit SFD 2404-0118

Mr. Baker, Assistant Director of Planning Services . . .

As you discussed with my paralegal Grace Ward, this confirms that |
represent Andrew & Gwen Jenkins. They request that The Kamp Group, LLC
L83542 (Mitch Kamphuis)(James Wesley Kirk, IIT1 Q60439) be removed from the
permit for the construction of the Jenkins’ home and that Capital Building and
Renovation, Inc., License 72820 (Michael Aaron Norris, Qualifier 28170) now be
listed as the general contractor on this permit.

Please copy Mr. Jenkins, Mr. Norris, and my paralegal Grace Ward on all
emails.

Thanks for your personal attention to this matter.

L. Lamar Armstrong, Jr.

The Armstrong Law Firm, P.A.
602 South Third Street (POB 27)
Smithfield, N.C 27577

(919) 934-1575
Lamar@ArmstronglLawyers.com
www.armstronglawyers.com

The Armstrong Law Firm, P.A.
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